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TO:   All Members, Committee on Rules and Judiciary 
  Honorable Milton E. Potter, Vice Chairman 
  Honorable Angel L. Bolques, Jr. 
  Honorable Kenneth L. Gittens 
  Honorable Marise C. James 
  Honorable Franklin D. Johnson 
  Honorable Carla J. Joseph 

FROM: The Honorable Senator Diane T. Capehart  
Chair, Committee on Rules and Judiciary 

 
DATE:  October 18, 2023 
 
RE:   Committee on Rules and Judiciary Meeting— Thursday, October 26, 2023  
 
The Committee on Rules and Judiciary has scheduled a meeting for Thursday, October 26, 
2023, at 9:30 AM in the Earl B. Ottley Legislative Hall, St. Thomas, Virgin Islands to consider 
Nominations and receive updates. 
 
BLOCK I                 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 p.m.  
 

• Governor’s Nomination of Clement “Cain” Magras 
Board Member Nominee, Virgin Islands Public Service Commission 

 
BLOCK II               11:30 p.m. - 12:30 p.m. 
 

• Governor’s Nomination of Kasima I. Knight-Hodge 
Board Member Nominee, Virgin Islands Real Estate Commission 

 
LUNCH             12:30 p.m. – 1:00 p.m. 
 
BLOCK III                 1:00 p.m. – 2:30 p.m. 
 
The Committee will receive an update from the Judicial of the Virgin Islands to discuss the 
needs of the Judicial branch, new plans, and concerns, among other topics. 
 
Invited Testifier: 
 

• Regina Petersen, Administrator  
Judiciary of the Virgin Islands 
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Cc:  All Senators  
All Chiefs of Staff  
All Divisions  
Public Affairs  
Media 


